KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 5 January 2021 Via Teams

Councillor B Sinton

L Baharie, L Ryan, J Griffiths, C Vie

Present:

Chairman:

Councillors:

	Clerk/RFO: A W Lambert	
Min No.		Action
21/01 Business Interests	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected Members There were no declarations of business interests.	
21/02 Apologies	To Receive Apologies for Absence There were no apologies.	
21/03 Minutes	<u>To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u> The minutes of the previous meeting had been circulated. <i>Resolved: That the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held</i> <i>on Tuesday 1 December 2020 be agreed as an accurate record</i> <i>and would be signed by the Chairman.</i>	
21/04 Open Forum	Open Forum including the Police Report Police Report Circulated: The Police report covering June 2020 – December 2020. The report was noted. The Clerk to ask whether the figures relate to just the Parish or the wider community. District Council Update > It was noted that the Leisure Centres in the District had now closed due to the current COVID restrictions. Thirsk Leisure Centre would be undertaking an upgrade including a new roof to the pool, extension to the gym and 24 hour access. The disruption would be for around six months and the work may start in February. > The "Making a Difference" Fund available would be doubled in the coming year. The information would be available at the Hambleton District Council website under MAD Fund. Any projects would be considered. > The Crematorium project is now underway and it is hoped to be completed by September 2021. > The HDC budget setting would be undertaken in the coming months. Councillor Ryan asked whether the upgrade of the Leisure Centres would cause some disruption to the public. It was noted that this would involve a close down during February. The Clerk suggested using grant funding to contribute towards an upgrade of the bridge in the village. The Clerk to write to County Councillor Baker to ask him if he could discuss the bridge with NYCC.	Clerk
21/05 Matters	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting Yorkshire Water	

Arising	The Clerk to contact Yorkshire Water to see if there is an update.	Clerk
	Flooding The current flooding issues were noted. Concern was expressed that the current new development in Northallerton may be having an impact. Flood warnings were being received by parishioners.	
	Highways Issues The Clerk to contact NYCC regarding the man hole on Maunby Road, the marker post at the bridge and protection of the bridge walkway.	Clerk
	Restarting Hearts - Update The Clerk to confirm with Restarting Hearts regarding a site meeting.	Clerk
	Car Park The signage for the car park had been ordered at a cost of £48.00 plus VAT. It was suggested that one sign should be A3 and one A4.	Clerk
	Website It was noted that the LGA had contacted the Chairman to inform the Parish Council that the website is not compliant with the transparency code. Work continued to be undertaken. The Clerk to contact the managed service to discuss this with them further.	Clerk
21/06 Finance	FinanceThe following invoices were presented for payment:> A W Lambert – Pay December 2020 - £87.54> Inland Revenue – December 2020 - £21.88> NYCC – Annual Managed Service Charge - £432.00 (VAT £72.00)Resolved: That the invoices be approved for payment.	
	Proposed: Councillor Baharie. Seconded: Councillor Ryan. It was noted that a new signatory form would be emailed to the Chairman.	
21/07 Correspon dence	To Receive Correspondence All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the Parish Council for their information.	
	 Paper correspondence received as follows: Census 2021 – information to be placed on the Parish Noticeboard. Hambleton District Council – Parish Precepts. 	
21/08 Planning	To Receive Planning Applications and Reports 20/02638/FUL – The Barn Manor House Farm, Newsham – Retrospective change of use of 2 agricultural storage barns to provide an inside storage for caravans and motorhomes.	
	It was noted that this planning application had been withdrawn pending further information requested by Hambleton District Council.	
	Noted: That the planning applications for Glebe Farm and Goosey Lodge had been approved.	

21/09 Member Reports	<u>To Receive Member Reports</u> There were no member reports.	
21/10 Future Meeting Dates	To Confirm the Dates of the Next MeetingsTuesday 2 February 2021Tuesday 2 March 2021Tuesday 6 April 2021Tuesday 4 May 2021All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm via Teams. Apologies to be sent to the Clerk.	ALL

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.40 pm.

January 2021